
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

November 2, 2017 
 
 
MEMO TO: Stanislaus County Planning Commission 
 
FROM:  Department of Planning and Community Development 
 
SUBJECT: ORDINANCE AMENDMENT APPLICATION NO. PLN2017-0119 – 

COMMERCIAL CANNABIS ACTIVITIES  

 

Staff is requesting that the subject application be further continued to the November 16, 2017, 
Planning Commission meeting.  The item was originally scheduled to be considered on October 
16, 2017, and was continued to allow Staff time to discuss the proposed Ordinance Amendment 
with the cities.  Further continuance of this item, will provide Staff additional time to discuss the 
proposed Ordinance Amendment with the cities.     
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends that Ordinance Amendment Application No. PLN2017-0119 – Commercial 
Cannabis Activities, be continued to November 16, 2017. 
 

STRIVING TO BE THE BEST COUNTY IN AMERICA 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 

1010 10
th

 Street, Suite 3400, Modesto, CA 95354 

Phone: 209.525.6330 Fax: 209.525.5911 


